
Subject: Fw: heritage designation Kent Brewery 

Date: 2022-08-29 10:39 

From: Hazel Elmslie  

To: "planning@lonfdon" <planning@lonfdon>, "van Holst, Michael" <mvanholst@london.ca>,  

  

Please forward this to the correct party for inclusion in Council's deliberations on this designation.   

I fully supprt the PEC and Staff recommendation, and request Council to do the  same. 

Hazel Elmslie 

63 Arcadia Crescent 

London, ON, N5W 1P5 

Please forward me a link that works, to the recomendation, so I may fully understand the staff rationale. 

Thanks 

Hazel 

  

 

mailto:mvanholst@london.ca

